Vaughan Gething AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Llywodraeth Cymru
Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ80578 - WQ80579 Welsh Government

Andrew R.T. Davies MS
Welsh Parliament
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1SN
15 July 2020

Dear Andrew,
I’m writing in response to:
WQ80578: During the months of April, May and June 2020 to date, will the Minister confirm

how many flights the Welsh Government has chartered to bring in PPE and/or medical
supplies into Cardiff Airport?

WQ80579: During the months of April, May and June 2020 to date, will the Minister confirm
how much money the Welsh Government has spent on chartering flights for the provision of
PPE and medical supplies into Cardiff Airport? (e)

There have been two chartered flights for PPE into Cardiff Airport approved and paid for by
Welsh Government, both in April 2020.

The total cost for these flights was £655,000.

Yours sincerely,

\ h
Vaughan Gething AS/MS

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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